THE BERNERS LIBRARY.

The Berners Library was built in 1898, at a cost of £500. It was the gift of one of the Governors, Charles Hugh
Berners, 1842-1919, of Woolverstone Park, who was High Sheriff of Suffolk and High Steward of Harwich.

The First 60 Years records “It is eminently suited for its purpose. The flooring is of wood blocks, and the
windows are filled with cathedral glass. The tables, chairs and benches are of polished oak.”

In 1899, another Governor, the Rev. Charles John Steward, added to the library with the gift of 15 autotype
reproductions of well-known pictures by members of the Norwich School of Painters and other famous East
Anglian artists.

A reference library was formed during Mr. Stocks' Headmastership, and was considerably extended in 1922,
thanks to the generosity of E. E. Moreau CBE.
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